From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; BAIVATU, Manasa; DUBE, Tafadzwa

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Serving vaccinator participating in protests (Exit in 89 UCs of Karachi)

Dear Imran,

During post exit of CBV strategy in 89 UCs of Karachi, there have been demonstrations observed
at Karachi PressClub and Governmet Offices by laid off ex-CBV workers. They are demanding
their retention in the program.

UNICEF PEI Security Focal Point at EOC has been following the demonstrations and has
informed us (see below email) that one of our serving UCPO is involved-backdoor and
supporting the demonstrations.

You are requested to investigate the matter and take necessary action. If you need any support
from our side, please let us know.

Best Reagrds

Asif Ali

From: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Shahid Siddiqui <ssiddiqui@unicef.org>

Cc: Shoukat Ali <shoali@unicef.org>; Cristina Brugiolo <cbrugiolo@unicef.org>; Barakallah Khan
<bakhan@unicef.org>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Serving vaccinator participating in protests (Exit in 89 UCs of Karachi)

Well noted and we will work out on this

Regards
Asalif

From: Shahid Siddiqui <ssiddiqui@unicef.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:18 PM

To: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>

Cc: Shoukat Ali <shoali@unicef.org>; Cristina Brugiolo <cbrugiolo@unicef.org>; Barakallah Khan
<bakhan@unicef.org>

Subject: [EXT] Serving vaccinator participating in protests (Exit in 89 UCs of Karachi)

Dear Dr Asalif
During recent transformation process, Polio vaccinators some positions got abolished in Karachi

City and the vaccinators were laid-off. Since then, these ousted workers have resorted to
protests for their restoration.



During the process of monitoring protests in coordination with the LEAs, it figured-out that a
serving UCPO Mr. Minhaj Ahmed from UC-6 (Rifah e Aam), Shahfaisal, Korangi is also a
member of the protestors WhatsApp group “Unity is power”. Though his physical participation
has yet not been established, snapshot proof of the group membership is mentioned for you
info.

UCPO Minhaj’s mother Ms. Azra is serving as LHW (acting UCMO) in the same UC.
For info and necessary action, as deemed appropriate please.

Regards

Shahid Mehboob

Access & Security Analyst

Cell:+92-347-6006001 / 92-21-35213034-38

United Nations Children’s Fund / Sindh
41-D, St 42, Block 6, PECHS Karachi-75400 Pakistan
Email:ssiddiqui@unicef.org / www.unicef.org/pakistan

@PakFightsPolio; www.endpolio.com.pk
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